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Jeffery Harris

From: Jeffery Harris
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 3:51 PM
To: Susan Cochran (Susan.Cochran@energy.ca.gov)
Cc: Elena M. Miller (Elena.Miller@Energy.ca.gov); 'Willis, Kerry@Energy'; 'Chester, 

Michelle@Energy'; Murray, Nancee@Wildlife; 'Mark Kubow'; Samantha Pottenger; Peter 
Kiel

Subject: HDPP: Docket No. 97-AFC-01C: Percolation

Hearing Officer Cochran, 

On behalf of the High Desert Power Project (HDPP), we thank the Committee for the “Presiding Member’s 
Proposed Decision Granting Interim Relief to Drought-Proof the Facility.”  We appreciate the additional water 
year granted for use of MRB Water Rights and believe that this relief will help ensure that HDPP is available to 
assist with electric reliability in Southern California in the wake of the Aliso Canyon storage issues.  HDPP will 
provide comments and propose clarifying language to Condition of Certification SOIL&WATER-1 in advance 
of the May 17th Business Meeting. 

On the question of interim relief on percolation of the SWP Water supplies that are now available, we note that 
while there seems to be general agreement among all parties as to the positive impacts related to percolation of 
SWP Water, the Presiding Member’s Proposed Decision is silent on the issue of percolation.   

We are writing to ask whether we can expect another order on percolation as interim relief.  Specifically, will 
there be a second order issued prior to the May 17th Business Meeting addressing percolation?  

Thank you in advance for the courtesy of your reply. 

Note:  This email will be docketed by HDPP. 

 
Jeffery D. Harris 
Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P. 
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA  95816 
(916) 447-2166 
mailto:jdh@eslawfirm.com 
www.eslawfirm.com 
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This communication and any accompanying document(s) may be confidential and privileged.  They are intended for 
the sole use of the addressee.  If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking 
of any action in reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited.  Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not compromise or 
waive the attorney‐client privilege as to this communication or otherwise.  If you have received this communication in error, please contact the 
sender at the internet address indicated or by telephone at (916)447‐2166, delete this e‐mail and destroy all copies. Thank you. 
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